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Matilda Sanders 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

To: Slaughter, Brenda 

Subject: RE: Docket 0401 30-TP 

From: Slaughter, Brenda [mailto:Brenda.Slaughter@Bel1South.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2005 3:46 PM 
To : Filings@ psc.sta te. f I. us 
Cc: Meza, James; Linda Hobbs; Fatool, Vicki; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Sims; Bixler, Micheale; Butler, Ann W 
Subject: Docket 040130-TP 
Importance: High 

A. 

8. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

Brenda Slaughter 
Legal Secretary for James Meza Ill 
Bel I South Te I ecom m u n i ca t ion s , In c. 
c/o Nancy Sims 
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1 558 

brendaslauq hter@belkouth.com 
(404) 335-071 4 

Docket No. 0401 30-TP: Joint Petition for Arbitration of NewSouth Communications Corp. , 
NuVox Communications Corp., KMC Telecom V, Inc., KMC Telecom Ill LLC, and 
Xspedius Communications, LLC on Behalf of its Operating Subsidiaries 
Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, LLC and Xspedius Management 
Co. of Jacksonville, LLC 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of James Meza Ill 

4 pages total 

BellSou t h Tel ecorn mu n ica t ions, 1 n c. 's With d ra wal of 
Request for Specified Confidential Classification 

Brenda Slaughter (sent on behalf of James Meza Ill) 
Xv'lP BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Suite 4300 - Legal Department 
'OM ----BE3 W. Peachtree Street 
>m W n t a ,  GA 30375-0001 

Phone: (404) 335-0714 :cR . ~ ,  

$c!i <e0401 30-TP Withdrawal of RCC.pdf>> 

---Hwc* The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may 3PC 
QlMs contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other 

use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended 
RC,k ---+edpent is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all 
CJ-R computers. 162 
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Legal Department 
JAMES MEZA Ill 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 335- 0769 

May 25,2005 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay0 
Division of the Cornmission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

Re: Docket No.: 040130-TP 
Joint Petition of NewSouth Communications Corp., et al. for Arbitration 
with BellSou th Telecommunications, I nc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, 1nc.k Withdrawal of Request for 
Specified Confidential Classification, which we ask that you file in the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser Ill 
R. Douglas Lackey 
Nancy B. White 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 040130-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sewed via 

Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 25th day of May, 2005 to the following: 

Kim Scott 
Jeremy Susac 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Sewices 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6216 
jsusac@asc.state.fl .us 
kscottm DSC . st a te . fl .us 

Jake E. Jennings (+) 
Senior Vice President 
Regulatory Affairs and Camer Relations 
Two North Main Center 
Greenville, SC 29601 

Fax. No. (864) 672-5105 
Atty. for NewSouth 
jeienninrls@newsouth.com 

Td. NO. (864) 672487’1 

Manra Brown Johnson, Esq. (+) 
Senior Regulatory Policy Advisor 
1755 North Brown Road 
Lawrenceville, GA 30043 
Tel. No. (678) 985-6220 
Fax. No. (678) 985-6312 
Atty. for KMC 
maw8 .johnson@ kmctelecom.com 

Bo Russell, Vice President (+) 
Regulatory and Legal Affairs SE 
301 North Main Street, Suite 5000 
Greenville, SC 29601 
Tel. No. (864) 331-7323 

Atty. for NuVox 
F a .  NO. (864) 331-1236 

James C. Falvey (+) 
Xspedius Comm.lXspedius Mgmt Co. 
Srb Vice President - Regulatory Dept. 
14405 Laurel Place 
Suite 200 
Laurel, Maryland 20707 
Tel. No. (301) 3614298 
Fax. No. (301) 361-7654 
Atty. for Xspedius 

John J. Heitmann (+) 
Enrico C. Soriano (+) 
Heathar T. Hendrickson (+) 
Stephanie Joyce (+) 
KELLEY DRY€ &WARREN LLP 
1200 Nineteenth Street, N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20036 
Tel. No. (205) 955-9600 
Fax. No. (205) 955-9792 
jheitrnanna kellevdrve.com 
esorianoa kellevdrve.com 
hhendrickson~kellevdrve.com 
siovce@ kellevdrve.com 

SUR8 500 

Norman ti. tiorton, Esq. (+) 

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

nhorton@lawfIa.com 

MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF 

Tel. NO. (850) 222-0720 
Fax. NO. (850) 224-4359 

(+) Global protectbe agreement in place for 
all (8) states. 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 
Joint Petition of NewSouth 
Communications Corp. et al. for 
Arbitration with BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 

Docket No, 040130-TP 

Filed: May 25,2005 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC'S 
WTHDRAWAL OF REQUEST FOR SPECIFIED CONFIDENTIAL 

CLASSIFICATION 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC'S 
WTHDRAWAL OF REQUEST FOR SPECIFIED CONFIDENTIAL 

CLASSIFICATION 

COMES NOW, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ("BelE3outh"), pursuant to Rule 25- 

22.006, Florida Administrative Code, and Section 364.183, Florida Statutes, and files its 

Withdrawal of Request for Specified Confidential Classification. 

1. On April 27,2005, BellSouth filed in the above-captioned proceeding, the 

Deposition Transcript of Eddie L. Owens (Document No. 04079-05), Scot Ferguson (Document 

No. 04080-05) and Eric Fogle (Document No. 04081-05) taken on June 28 arid 29,2004 in North 

Carolina Utilities Commission Docket Nos. P-772, Sub 8; P-913, Sub 5;  P-989, Sub 3; P-824, 

Sub 6 and P-1202, Sub 4. BellSouth hereby withdraws its Request for Confidential 

Classification with regard to these deposition transcripts. Upon further review, these documents 

have been deemed to not be proprietary. 

The original of this Request was filed today with the Division of the Commission 2. 

Clerk and Administrative Services and a copy was served on the Parties. 

WHEREFORE, based on the foregoing, BellSouth respectfully requests that the Request 

for Confidential Classification for Document Nos. 04079-05, 04080-5 and 04081-05 be 

withdrawn. 



Respectfully submitted this 25" day of May, 2005. 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
\ % 

(kF-d=w 
NANCY B. WHITE 
c/o Nancy Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(305) 347-5 5 5 8 

T2C- 
JAMES MEZA I11 
ROBERT CULPEPPER 
Suite 4300 
675 W. Peachtree St., NE 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
(404) 335-0769 

#586881 


